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Browne, Joe

\

From: Maclean, Heather

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 1:00 PM

To: Davis, Paul A (MHA- District of Topsail); Browne, Joe; Morris, Peter; Ivey, Donna; Hayden,
Veronica

Subject: Media VOCM - Corner Brook RNC Investigating Threatening Statements on Twitter

Corner Brook RNC Investigating Threatening Statements on Twitter
Tuesday , April 7 2015 | 12:57:36 PM

in another case, Corner Brook RNC confirm they are investigating threatening statements made on Twitter this morning.
While they won't say who it is they are investigating, Andrew Abbass, an outspoken Corner Brook resident, made a
statement on Twitter this morning that he says has prompted a call from the RNC. VOCM's Linda Swain explains.

Abbass, who previously tried to have Prime Minister Stephen Harper charged with genocide for the federal
government's support of Israel, took to social media this morning and made a direct statement to the Premier's account.
He says quote: "I'm going to bring down Confederation and have politicians executed." He concludes with "Ready to
have me shot, coward?"

Constable Scott Mosher with Corner Brook RNC confirms they are investigating correspondence made in a public forum,
and must take seriously anything uttered related to causing bodily harm to another individual or group, regardless of
how it was uttered.
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